LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee: BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL

Date:
Venue:

Time:

ADMIN

(i)

TUESDAY, 10 OCTOBER 2017
LANCASTER TOWN HALL
6.10 P.M.

AGENDA

Apologies for Absence
Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman

Declaration of Interests

To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this Agenda.

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are required
to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been declared in
the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting).

Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 9 and in the
interests of clarity and transparency, Members should declare any disclosable pecuniary
interests which they have already declared in the Register, at this point in the meeting.

In accordance with Part B Section 2 of the Code Of Conduct, Members are required to
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.

Performance and Service Accounts Update - Environmental Services
Chief Officer (Environment) to provide an oral update and report back.

Performance and Service Accounts - Health and Housing Service (excluding
Council Housing) (Pages 1 - 56)

Oral report of the Chief Officer (Health and Housing).
Work Programme
To consider any items the Panel may want to add from the meeting.
ISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS
Membership

Councillors Susan Sykes (Chairman), Tim Hamilton-Cox (Vice-Chairman),



Sam Armstrong, Tracy Brown, Andrew Gardiner, Terrie Metcalfe, John Reynolds,
Roger Sherlock and Phillippa Williamson
(i) Substitute Membership

Councillors Dave Brookes, Nathan Burns, Ron Sands, John Wild, Nicholas Wilkinson and
Peter Williamson

(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda

Please contact Tessa Mott, Democratic Services - telephone 01524 582074 or email
tmott@lancaster.gov.uk.

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies

Please contact Democratic Support, telephone 582170, or alternatively emalil
democraticsupport@Ilancaster.gov.uk.

SUSAN PARSONAGE,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
TOWN HALL,
DALTON SQUARE,
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ

Published on Friday, 29" September, 2017.


mailto:democraticsupport@lancaster.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 5

Page 1

> £102 Al
(Buisnoy pue UieaH) J83ui0 faitD

sbpoT suuezns

L ®plIS



Page 2

ue|d jeiodio) wuojul

3abpnq ayj o) suondo J3YIN} SRITUID

abusjjey) o4 Anunjioddg

(uonejuasaid siy) 104 seale PapUNy YYH SIPNJIXI) M3IAIBAQ SBIIAIAS

asodingd uonelusssid

¢ @plIs



Page 3

Buisg|ap pue YyijesH — ueld sieiodiod)

114 21b318.115

€ SpPIIS



Page 4

PSP I 0
1300 paisanul
G Al U
L2l SIS
(D) X001
areipuzb o)

e,

SIaAlQ A

¥ 3pPIS



Page 5

(3ueaep) Jabuepy
Buisnoy 101235 IjeAlld

iaBeuepy sa31M435 YH isBeuey uoiIa1014 N|qng Jsbeuepy aunsia pue spiods

(Buisnoy pue yjjeay)
193150 J8iYD

24N12NJ1S

S 8pPlS



Page 6

A E_EI
IpUN0D) A1) Jsiseduer]

pue yjes) 1ebaue

e

9 °pIIS



Page 7

1PU3ISIJ 3Y1 UIylm pusds pue SI03ISIA 95ea4dU|

S8111]128) N0 0} SS90 Jo Alljenba apiaold pue Alunwiwod Ino Jo spasu Ucﬂﬂunc:
diysiouped ul j1om pue Jayiebo) saiunuiwod buug

anl| 03 a2e|d adIN

(59 abe) synpe Ispjo Ul a1ed 10} pasu syl Ae[R(

salj|ige pue sabe ||e — sjaaa] Auaoe [edisAyd Buiseauou|

uole|ost [e1nos bupnpay

3}l| 40 Ajjenb “yijeay jejusw asueyU]

Ajpamewaid buiAp sjdoad jo Jaquinu ayi 8onpad pue yyesy || Jusdid

sasnoyysem pue syieq d1jgnd pjing o1 sanLoyine [exo| abeinodus o3 passed sem 10y SISNOYSEAA PUB SYleg 34l 918l U]

L EPls



Page 8

CSRAWWT] FHLTOL AULNT

8 SpIIS



Page 9

ledk e uol[|Iq 7'8F 18

" pIlewllss usaq sey pue|dul ul Allaioeul [eaisAyd Jo 1500 ayl pue Jeah yoea aJow 00§ 9F suiea aSelane Uo |BNpIAIpUl aAI19. AjjedisAyd B (51500 J1LIOU0ID .

auljaap ayj uo aJe (jooyds o1 sAsuunol Suipnjaut) sdiiy
P[EM JO JSQUWINU 3Y1 INg ‘UOISN|aUl pue uolsayod Allunwiuwiod Ja1eald aney AlAI19. [B31sAYd 4O S|9A3]| J3YSIY y1im Sa1HuUNwWwod ‘9|dwexa 1o} 153502 [e120S .

{Surjows o3 |enba)
syieap Ajiea QT ul T 01 $31nqLIU02 AliAnoe [eaisAyd a1enbapeu; pue suollpuod yieay gz 19A0 a8euew pue 1usaaud sdjay Anainoe [eaisAyd 51509 yijeay .

Uieay poos aasiyae o1 Ajaioe [eaisAyd y8nous op jou op ajdoassusjjeyd aylL

1B puUE SAEpYIaM

pog uo swn (Bunys) Lmuapss
€301 40 SOy suTw io g sleiane

01 USLLOM UBYL Kj2X)| 240U e ualy

&OM BIE DAIJE MOH

6 SpIIS



Page 10

sAepijoy
sqnz
|eUoHEINPS
5U0ss3]

{ood Suiuwims

[BAl249Y 3195
Aoy jeaisAud
juawageuey JySiam

SOAI] SAIIY

wiAny
sasse[)
jeuonaung
SIS

S53U3l 7 U3ESH

YSIBHX
3 Aineln
‘AB19u3

oL =plIs



Page 11

Ll 8PIIS



Page 12

00£'905

008’ LE

[EERTS

006651
a0z's8Lk
22- 15

008'E8E2"

FHNLIGNSAXE 13N FWOINI $S08D

na

seBizyaay

TOLBLS

" bog'ee
os'iar

awoau|

oS 'vsE
o09'aLk
a08'zLb

000'LLT

00658
006'ar
0058
Qor'Le
a0a'ts
LLLP
04'bEZ

JUNLIONI X3 SS08D

sal

podsuniy

Imol-qns

{sawayzsAnid AlUIEW) 10
uGHENS|UIWPY § uawaBouE
13D =ims1a pue Lods
I®jo1-gng
Aoy 1oy

51004 Aypuniwie;
Imo-ans

oERTUIwRY § usweBEUT

,
;:,_: ,
ooa't [

doys/Buiuims
ivD

a4 P I
unsga put odg

¢l 3pPIIS



Page 13

15E33104

0Z/610z

00Z'EZS

1sE23104

61L/BL0Z

008’919

13Bpng

8LLIOZ

B0B'SEF'L

wming

LH9k0Z

(sabiieyy jeuonop J9x3) 1507 |e1oL

UOIISO4 [e1auBUld 58]

FHULINID JUNSITT IHAY 1VS

el =plS



Page 14

wims |3 / ABisu3 §F / WAD #€F 03 #2F - Dupdld  »

ainlipuadxa 1931ip UBY} 9WODU] 8low — pednpal Apisgns buneisdp
(Ir067F 0122523 PR 0€F® 0052 03 00/ Woyy siequisw WA .

| A0LYF O1A9FLF 94D«

1ybIsHX / ABJauz %00€F pue q0gLF SHNOD ¥ AJAP/LF SHNOD g -
(sjusne 1@ sqn|2 ‘sjooyas Buipn|axa) SUSIA 300/ 01 00§ WOoi{

A0LF - euquund AYsIsAlUn e

(1081 F) Y1jeaH 21|gnd UOISSILgNS 1SPUS] [NJSSI2INS — SBAIT BAILDY

¥l 2PIS



Page 15

JJewusq - [BUOIRBUIDIU]

wingoe|g ‘119 ‘Asjsmouy ‘ybinquipg — a2uediliubIS [RUOIIRN — SISPeD] 13BN
i QAISIBWIU| .

i Alnein .

2JIYSEDUET / S33ET YINOS

apuad -

uelquim) / ukjeisaid — BAON e

sn|dins 60°0F - §1/£107 — UsiA 19d 3500 96'LF £1/910Z

(Apisgns 102.1p) Jowlopad sjiHenb do] —35dy «

SLoPIS



Page 16

OpL'LEL
0Z0‘e
880°L

8L0'EET

O0EL'LY

00081

8T/L10Z

00’093
009883
008063
001’6513
00T'SH13
00T'SLYF
008°E8EZF

0zz'z8e
0
68T
LOt'LS
QEL'8T
80E'S
L1/9102

00573 08L'T3
000103 9TE'06ETF
00+'053 , 19€'793
002923 , 7E8' 03
00£'STZ3 €26'12Z3

213ua) ains|a] aidy 3es Joj [e10y]
s31}1|12e4 edg|

(1o0opang) samal 1ydi|4 Ainels
SINIAIIDE SSaull{ PUE YljeaH
eale Aejd yos Joopul Adiaug
guiquu) Joopu| yS1ayx|

oey ed
Jamol 1y3i|4 Ainels)
SBINAIIIE SSaUll{ pue yijeaH
Ae|d 1j0s Joopul ABiau3
duiquul|) Joopu| JyBIayy

00€°STZ'T3 626'VET'TT (27vS) 913ua) 2insia uhy jjes 1e s
15833104 |eniay

81/ 107 33801 L1/9102 Bwodu| S10}E2IPU| SJUBWIOI [eldueuly

9l 9pIS



Page 17

'8TDZ 13qwanag &g Supesada pue
paiajduioD 2 03 PRl pINOM S3jE)
MBU B3 DZ/6TAT o) [Enusiad
SNUDAR TIESA [N B 3|qPUS B

“aansa
F2UE|[y - JaULIE WAEDEARG

tara djysiauLed panuguas
SIWNSSE oM |y Loz 1sndny  fencuddy
Ut pRIRGxe ApMIS AJIAISER) (SR  JBqUIBN

a4
sniny np
SUCHEISPISUCD ~uajiesada
[LERE o323k ||y
i [esodaid 18I paAsy|eR
Kayjqesesy wasaud 53 wnuue Jad
[ERTHRTY Jeumoljun  NOOEF - YO0Z3

pEauaLWoD 51502 JumoLag B JO LWNga)
“uH pUEEIUENSY|  Apeale F anusnay & 4y pansind
falsdoig uaweinzald  sisAleuR WEFWIT  IQAUOBNOM  UORTIIURD
;897 ‘D) ‘saueuy uogpadwey  SwoBug (EydeD-ses  uE[d ssaujsng awoau| WAy ES

DNIYOLINOW SONIAYS

LL 2PYS



Page 18

uonesauaday AWouoaz -

JTVS 4o anjen SUIPUBISISPUNION  « [ood Sulwimg .
S[EIYUOISIH - eds -

snua) aunodwel) . EISBY4 -

swA3jadpng . }YPs 40 TS«

& ssawyois Supnpal — sdiysisquuaw aelodiod 307 -
[EUOHELLIBI| 78 )N JSPEA] INIEN -

umias puaa uoisy, -

ueld [epuRUlY +

uonEInT . sdiysisuped adpspmolny -

Ayqedes aujug « pnosd 0 - Alped -
JEs o juauQINDsy - TSIPWOSH) .
Flood ujumg . Hes -

gl =pP!S



Page 19

"‘WAZ / |ood Sulwiims / sueneled Joj SpJed 2141233 4O UoISIA0Id / SISMOUYS JO 3sn — Jded MBeYSI||DIN — Alunwiwod Suljjaael]
uoisinoid aunsia) SuIssa22e 03 SISLIIBQ [BIJUBULL SAOWJ 01 SWIMS TF PUE pJe) 0D

ii] 99M Ssaualeme eljuswWap — yieay |eiusw / Allaigoe [eaisAyd o sjaas| Suisesuoul / juswaSeuew 1ysiem —
SUOI1BIURAJIRIUI 0009 “dAl10BUI Y1 Joj Ajiailoe [edisAyd BuiSesnoous ‘quawadeuew ySiam ‘SUOIIPUOD |eIIPAW Xa|dWwod Yyum Sunjiom - awweiSoid saA anjoy

6l @PIS



Page 20

weysAay pue pud 1Sapn ‘@8p1y ‘YsJelnl 38 pa1edo| sawaydsAe|d sAepijoy Sulnp Alenoiued — gsy aanpal
djay 031 9]es 1e sa13AIoe Supenspun ajdoad SunoA yum Sunpiom 921A43S YINOA / SAD BIA S21UNWWod panldap wouy ajdoad Joy saiiaioe Aepijoy Suliaaljag

"aNU3A SB qny ALlUNwiwod — siayoeal doj
Suiuiel] *s121s8UNoA Qg — |eASa) sJ0ds [ooyds Adewild “(012 sawes awiiAe|d) Suaalun|oa — jooyas ul Bul|23x3 3JE 1BY] SIUIPNIS 10} 30U43u0d dIysiapes)

lenuuy “(AaeID / 1ySiayx) J240 uoeINpa JoopIno 0} Anquiuo) ‘(Alepuodss pue Asewid) yeis ad 1oj 2ous194U0d |enUUE — d]Ysiaulied sHods Sj00YdS

"pPeoJge WO SIBPL — JNal YINOoA 1S3 YHON "3'9 DTVS 18 SJUaA3
1ueaiusis Aj[euoiga. SuiSers pue siapi ajewsa) Suisiioud yJom 211199ds — uolieidosse SulaAd IS Jo 1ed sgnja § siapu Joiunl g9 dojaasp 01 Bui|dAD ysig

0¢ =pIIS



Page 21

s|oued iejos .

buipfosy .

s9|gewnsuod ajqepelbapolq — 248D .

spJepuels uone|nbel buip|ing 3se3e| 01 JUBWIYSIGINAY
JUswisbeurW PUBIPDOOAN  «

swelsAs buijeay mau JuspIYy -

siosuss buiybry .

Bunybr 31

L¢ @PIIS



Page 22

LJSuiphiaaa uym passaidil)
FIAM BN\ |FWOSIME
SEM LUET 'I135IUES
auauadxa Aued 3l ayew
01 puoAaq g aAoqe JUBM pue
AlpUaly Alan‘asam geis aygy,

WNOA JuRYL “flam waygy
pasiuefio i sauaiied jo

10| ‘ausesue) sem Launey
“eljig sem Avied J

A=

uiquua pue Suneads

3LWf JpseIVe) B pey U
a pue  Jeak ing aiky

1e1s 3y o1 nod yueyy Aes isnf | ued,

‘PUIWLWGIS
it “ingdjay pue
Ajpuaiy ‘ayijod Hes Aj=1ajdwco Aued siaine;
pew e[ jusjEna
s Aled auy Joj piom Ajuo

papadraun ue - Jamol Mjnels ayy
yio0q ‘Ajiuie) ajoym o o8 & 3nEy 01 33ULD ) 108 LYY
3L} JOJ Unj JylaIay,, pue sfjem FU|jquia sl uo Aepiisal

SIVS
Luoning 1ealg pua o} Walj) Joj Aem 1eaid BIeU/m

jsnuog

1Py
5ie

e 9pPIS



Page 23

€2 3PIIS




Page 24

j 343y aJe am Aym — 10y SSSNOH SAYSeAN PUE yieg

s|[s pue Ayoede) .

Bulaqjam 13 Yijeay Jo} saijjiqisuodsal |punod) yim yoeoldde [episwwod bupuejeg .
Ueay — sennjunuoddo diysiaupied DulsiWIXep] e

suoneidadxs ybiy buiesw anunpuoly .

eds .

Apua1sisuod syabie} WODU| BASIUDY e

vc ®PIS



Page 25

| emtrma o e Y S

HINO2 ALLD

HALSVIONVT

- _iwdalzrlri T —

g MIHWH.M-WMMIEI‘ —

S10Z HINNIM

(BuisnaH pue yjea

9¢ SplIS



Page 26

Ere
— g uH
T L
sy i v
a1  (hesodwayaidL
WRISESY HH m Jauued g
31480 (oaeys qor) 34 70
wRisESY BH muieg YH
wre (e qon) 3449
TaeEY HH e ui

94N1ONI1S

9¢ ®pPIIS



Page 27

I

SO
39 UDISS32905.

Tuslishenty
‘safojdiwg

Syjausg B
sUoiipuos ‘Aey
suopsesueld]

asoding /suoliound

UGS
B uawnsay

Jusludajanag
7 Bujwiea

L< 9PIIS



Page 28

e

sabrey jedes [euonou [j2 Sapnpxa asoge ainby ainypuadsa jau Ayl

IROATOTSIION
(aog) 0o1'+z9 008's0E  DOL'ES oLy = 001'95E
= 00216 Z 009'Lk = 009'er WH Beiodioy
(009) 006'2ES Q08'50T  00SLL ooL'L - 005'PLE SenInesaY
ueLink
7 3 E 7 E ¥, F
swoay M ﬂh.m_naxiwmku .u.mm._wnumm ucmmuaimm uodsuen  saswaly  seakojdw

aunjipuadxg 18N jo sisfjeuy — 5324053y UBLWINy

S221N0SsSa Y

8¢ 9pPIIS



Page 29

A3uoy 104 anjeA

6¢ SPIIS



Page 30

13B0UD W BIIAIBS = jLioddns

Jageueiy PpuD 331App pijos poab isnf

cowes— R i

il ! ny0q

_mc_u"mwmmﬂ._n 3 INogo apowl Jualli)nls o s
3|qeadpajmotny PUBLILLGS 6 S53UIau0] 31

‘anjloddns

a4 P20UB[Eq B S4BY 34
2205U 0] YT Y)IM S30SST
ybnong yje; ued s YH

i drysuonefa: bupiiom

poob 4134 B 34y 3

iabeuel 30InIaS
— suaboupL A
72 3wl Ja ansjioddns
Asan shomio
240 woz) YH 3L

builewyousg

SUIPSIAL
EsH euonednasg jo
I0SS3J0L —,5U01 0} PUodas
aIe JOUssqe SSILI0IS
Ul SHONONPaX YitM pajdnon
7els o) uaatb jxoddns ayy,

[B1140 uasiun
=YHJo disy sy
JROLIIM panjosal
aq iouues
1843 wajgoid
ous| aiay]

JZEDUBYY) FINIBG — | SITINIES
B 4055 dno whnoiys
Agunwiuios Y3 05 FnjoA
1TAllZp @3 SN FGOUF 043
2Ungandss [ouoiaaung 43
#0 340d Aupaiodus Uo
39550 QUBIIUBIS B 248 MH,

0€ °PIIS



Page 31

LT-9102 610500 GL-0E PITIOL GOISD TRTIOL TIONDE OSG0MT

R _ _ _
—g— B — 3
5%

;W 15 g

0
4
v
2
]
7 .
ol %
axer

{ipunog Any J9sEoueT) 1507 sAeq afelany

‘Aep gp°9 16 £1/310Z 0) sA®p 50°ZL ¢ 01/600Z Woy
ssaWw(Is 03 350] shep aBeiane 3y) sanpal o) pebeuew am moy smays JyBL ay) bo ydeib ayj sAep 949 18 ssoUDIS 07 350| Shep aBeIaaR a4l Yl 328|d i Ul
JWe am ‘11/9107 Jeak 3y so4 “siseq Aieak @ UD 1YSEIUET Ui SANLOYING [230] I3UF0 343 (|2 Tsuiehe S|3A3] 30UASqE Joj 10 paLed 5| Busiewyiuag JenBay

bupieulyouag

papacid 338 30N ST
69°LL 8jepuassoy
zoL 2[99 Yinos
8'6 3|puad
5% foodyelg
LE6 amg
288 uoysald
78 Aoy
A3jjep 31990

SIUB7 IS

M

w_..._.mm

9L5 wngpuiy
fapuing

(LL/91) ssawyais o3
150 shep abesany ji2uncy

L€ =PIIS



Page 32

: uSselapun
duei %58 %L sfesieadde asuewiopad Jo abeuadEg
T aLiloe 11/9102 s3|npowl buinieal-3
UNSEaW MaU — ufaseg 10 2|qEjiEAR JOU BIRq Aiojepuew Bupielpun 215 jo sbesaBy

iedi sl Shepsp safejdus sui |ny rad

25UsqE SSBILS JO SARP JO Iaquinu BeiEAY

E 81/21 3@buey ZL/9] |[emay 540}E21pU| FIUSULIOLIS

uejd 22UeWllolicd

¢e 9plIs



Page 33

el juswaaoidu Jof sagiunuoddo Bulobug

sasi abepy sinoineysg PUe sanjep
me| ases buidoprag dll
uonesifal/uone(nbalJuawiodws Buiseainu) Ana7 diyssoiuasddy

sajiuniioddg

sjeasy )

P3SN0} J3We)sna ¥ Jewheid ‘Saisuodsay

1E3S panjwiwed pue psfieuew (B
|essiisip 3suiefie sjeadde

Ul JUBWBA|0AU] JagUIBWL — saoioeid [euoipel 5BaIE DIAISS YIM SAIYSUOIE]al AIISO
Aoedes uo pedw aanebau — waisAs [joifed 13 4H sBpapmolsy [221UY33} 1U3)j85%3
JusWINIIal o 13edw) — sunanas Buipe.t g Aeyd wea) YH pasnaoj synsed g pejeanow AyBiH

Sas5saljeEapy

sisAjeuy JOMS

ubiisapal asiaas

€€ epIs



Page 34

%001 %59°95 RETEY %oaL BEE WHELZ RYSE
0L Ell sfewag moL S3MAD YOS5 PESE

BpUsD ¥ By g

Ausianlg pue Aljenb3

LR ) SUND e REhe PR BeSE . MESIs KIGLe 81D

HEEL HEFL WEP  %E0
esE ST peel A0

7E 2PIS



Page 35

@c_@p:@é/ pue E_mmz

+o=.<2_.._o
3¥Y
mmuzU,qU fs,%

S€ 9PIIS



Page 36

#T §F T RT
T TR Y

anoddng

wedwo) Ajjebay a]eandoy

SpeaN Jawoisnd

b

)
'

anisuodsay

100, 1ybry ‘swi] 3ybry ‘8de|d bry ‘Uosiad 1Ybry

9€ 9plIS



Page 37

S10Z HINNIM

M

Aoy JBaA SNO

A31d

sabed juauninnas paacidul

LE @pPIIS



Page 38

w&yﬁﬂ%ﬁ.ﬂ;uu ) H1d0Hd NI HOLSIANT
%umw.w.%w,wva 3 \_d(\ﬂ.w
ooy 7 wf )
) : o

spiemy
55320NS

SuneiqalEs)
puedxg

10||12ung)
sa|jiunyioddo

dll

auoz 3ul
a3 pu

ssbusafieyd a4nind Aay

uocljejipaiiieal

8€ 9PIIS



Page 39

6t SpPIIS




Slide 40

Page 40




Page 41

"8uisUSIT IPN[IUL SBUO USUT BY] 1S|1Iym AjUO Yi|EaH |BIUSWILOIIAUT 3Je S9|qgNg Y29ads an|q ayl ‘/T/9T10¢ 404 papiaoid ale sainsy [enuuy

(2UNn1onJiseliul Ajjunwiwod
Ano uj Juawiisanu] paemul 3ujielljioe) ‘@ualjisal Sulp|ing suejd AJlunwwiod “§'3) U0I19910.1d 21|gNnd / Y3|ESH [BIUSWIUOIIAUT JO UOIIDIUNS 9103 Yl MOU SI SIYL
"epuase uol12310.d 21|qnd JSpPeoiq Yyanwl e 9ABY MOU am pue padojanap sey me| yijeay dignd ‘epuade yijeay 21jgnd sQOST MOLIEU B WO

(FuisuU=a1]) HehET suoioe SEJIE

N0 palLed paiedisanut suoydapa)
suoijaadsu) s15anba. Ag sauinbua
aupnol 0sg 2310135 000'S [e11U1 0DO'ST

20IA43S UBIBYIP
Asan 9T Ui safniioe
3I0M 00f punosy

‘(U3fe=H Auz) RUCTERITIIIC]
METEZT :awodUl pue sguiuiem
[EUI3IX3 H795F 008 "Xoiddy

ssnjenbaul
y1jesy 9onpal 0] pue ‘sajunwwiod Jno ul buiag-|j@m pue yijeay 2iignd
anousdwl 03 siaupted pue ajdoad [20] yzm BUBIOM UOIDE PaRILIWOD)

sanl] Buyyny Aolua Ajgaly ued ajdoad asaym aimyno asianlp 'you e jo uonowosd
puE suoIIPUQD |elUBWUCIIAUG 3A30a104d usamiaq adueleq ybu aul bupjuls -

pue ‘spiepuels ssauisng pue saoejd o1ua1bAy pue ajes buipjoydn .
g|doad |eoo| BuiplenBajes .
S82IAJBS D1JIIURIDS pue |eDiuydal ‘Aioreinbal ‘Bulajos-wa|qold -
:sa1Aes uonaalold ognd Aloiniess jo abuel spim e apiaoid apn

dnoub 821AJ3S UDI1D310Ud 211gnd

Ly =PIS



Page 42

12210 [041U0D) 1534 JUBISISSY ‘SI31J0 gSY 2wil-Hed x z Suiiuniaal Ajuoys

suun ssauisng Asy (Butpeys 421ysi| ul) pue sawayl [euoljouny Ul ‘spuels 3 Se 94n1anJis ano s| siyl

21033 [0.3U03
fougBiauis 1apsig
.E“m 5Py
Fuisuaon
519240 =
AsuaSiawa Joluas ajepfimsy
= yleaH Loy
sisojouapau L i g
Asusdizws Aing
a9 iors s
Aiajes g pood

=i&a o

3z er fous 1
SOUIBUILGT ALY

HORI30Id
7 [EpIBLILIo)

suoda 1300

il
uopIANeNg
Ajunwiwoy

e sy
WEay ujpy

24N12NJ1§

'8 Y3jEaH JAand

tdnosd ueiael0.d Aljgnd

b 3PS




101 st asodund [{pJan0 IN0 PUILU Ul SIY1 YA,

ruoljelauad IXau 3y} 10} pue MoU ‘S3W031N0 11ay) 193w djay 03 os|e pue ajdoad 109104d A|ge1ns $321A195 1No moy SuiyIayd A|SNONUIIUOD BIB I

Al1n110e 321A135 JO SpUY |BJauad JNo ‘DIppIWw 3yj ul aN|q U]

S3IUNWWIOD J[3Y] pue saAjesWay] Joj Juem Ajjesauasd ajdoad 1ey] sawodino ayl s syl uo usaug U] .
"[0J3U0D

S,JenplAlpul ue AjLIBSSDI3U JOU INQ [043U0D UBWINY UIYHM S1 YIBed JUS1Xd awos 01 — Sulag-||am pue yyjeay s,ajdoad 10aye 1ey] s1019e) “Us[ 3yl Uo pai U] «

sasllewiwins

"U0[129104d 21[qnd 40} |[9POW Jno Se a8ewl Syl pajeadd Ip

"SJ1151181S |eUOIIEN J0J 32140 :924N0S ,3Ulag-||3M [BUOIIBU JO S2INSEIW, JO 1SI| 3UIjIN0 3yl SMoys a5ew puey 1ysu ayL

‘0202 Ag sawio21no 42333g ue|d 21391RJ1S 9TOTZ PUB|SU3 Y1[e3H 21 |qnd :324n0S ‘yjeap ainjewald 01 SUOIINGLIIUOD SAIIE|31, SMOYs afew| puey Y] 3yt

Page 43

uopoe 7
wuBswasosdwy s1013€) BjA1s8)1)

yueey >qnd

uonIMoId |JA

pue AjuUnwiuod) AL /83 u4}{} 03 Ad)) 1)
sioyoe) ajdoagy

BIuR|iBAINS
[RIUSWIUOIAUS
3 Jupoluow
adApe g
voddns ssauisng

uonsodsipsid
aflausty

sadnies Alosiape

5 Aoenday IUTIUONAUD [RINIeN

asodind

& °PIS



Page 44

Aaulind ssauisng patiafaid v ‘aipridoiddo aiaym ‘pun §iMoJb SSsaulsng JAiisod J0] 32J0] Palsnii b sp uo0j3isod s,[12Unod ay] Juawa)

P33u pun Uiy Ajj0ad sJaWio1sno pup JJo1s J1ay] 'sassaulsng jogm bulpupisiapun Ajybnoioyi uo diysuoiiojai syl asbg

dI4SUOIIn]a1 A1010]ba] JO 20A]1 TU3IaIp b Ul as114adxa A10ipinbaJ pun [puoissafoad Jo asn 153q aypw pup uipjupw ‘pionbafos

3]d0ad 07 S12110W AJj0aJ JOYM Yim aung uj S3Nsai 19D

saunpasold pup s3jajjod 2isoq puoAag Buinow

pup spippupls [puolssafold ybiy Bulianiap ‘sayanosddo pun sawwpibold Yiom Buiipnuipiood Aq — SpAppuD1s BUIAI] ,S1U3PISa] 0] 3JU3J3[Ip [0ad B DN




Page 45

uopnguiUa) ST
{5Uie3 o uaREuRICEa
43Pl Aauabiuigs

0dds Aiages juange
Bujsoyu) g Bupues-
famupuo ssausng.
AU K03
U d Ambiausse

WwewsEeuzw
200 2 Uoddns aajnuss -

satpleas pues.
Shanins B,

Buppe Wuawheg-
saueinsseRs

& E0PE (el
wawssasse

sl LogensiEar
o193, 153nba; SR

WeT} ULy

6U[aq- [ Bultowosd~

Bupion

Bafasd e 2qnd-
sanenbay|

ey BuipeL

Samsad anwKTW o)
wswdeaap duysouneg

(¢ jo |

L Suo

NI [DIUOD 159d

1905-{1ue paje(a jetauy-

Veddns uluugd e
% 7ale uOeISUEaY.

sarjddns sagem aeniig.

|BkLo? 73 jusuISsassE

s
WIWGDRAIP JalEiN

INGIEYEq (005U~

asUodsas uoper|nsuca
Buisuan| pue Blautielg-

TUTESIETE 190 Y0IHe SSpeid
Bupuay ewuy  BUMESSEWSLNSIGE. g0 gl
nameyag PR PATULIFIUOD- fiadood jssep
Bupyuuad  wonenwnxe ysiggn) '3
ng 3 : oo
sapadosd 129 Prous= sauesiny

SNOUILIZA 19 AU~

Jeuonipel

Augent ay-

|aayuay

1ouUnd

900 B IS0 -

LONI1014
Aunwwoy

JuBIBACIdL)
Yoy ayqng

uofIel04d [IMS

pue Ajunuwiuoy

e3jnpe g
poddns ssaujsng

£a3A10% ASOSIAPR
w Asolejnioy

¥ SPIIS



Page 46

‘suonebnsIaul
BupsenGa;es .
SUONIAO7 1FANG -
SRS K5,
sao10u

103 Kiesoduws -
By BuliguIes -

By Busuadr
B sasuieige
Bugsusay oplan
iy avenpad 75 el

Buisusan

uojeward
PUE 32/ApE AI9JT5 OO
uoddns
Lioddns JuswaBeuaus A12jes poog-
N6 uoiEdsUl-2ide Bujues: 3Us|BAY poog-
Licddns sdiysiaupeg
dn-24DI6 SIS 3N Aapoyiny Arewiig-
WA paad sajese S5 Lo
voddns  [P41U02 UOliNIOd od-u0- 10fouw 50 LopsAIGId vopeisan
vopesepiowwens  A4E5 T Yijeay pad-ug- yeay Ausbiauiz. Auis3 / presy pog-
e duic uas? 13je pao-
1By 04 Bunpeoy uopenBar  Buies sy e uemadsur 1y uonens 1
¢ Bupsad s 7 Buoohey - Jumdwoa pans-
uswiabebus Ssausng- saloud 6 {Bugdues)
sped uoddas saugpanms voneBpsan) e BUBUIR suRw 3] el pOo-
ssausNq Gjes 1e3,  AERYRBUSIEd 1§ MR- WapIa2e prpoday, 4 sesnidde Buisseanid
PRy Bujdeid Bujduses fjuo saswad [OINIO3 JEAGEAG 7 Buumzginuew poag.
s5ausnq [343) pIEnBajes Addns Jawmdisse g 15ay6iy) uondadsul [ JWEwEBIONE B
aLsuenuanmbl papbie-  uojpadsu Aienues s Ay 9e(d oM~ SseaspajgeydaNs  uopsedsy sSaUNG K004+

a0iApe

uoddns ssauisng

ijeay 10y

fyaies ade|dyom

fedo 2 sUoi1ound

Aiayns pood

uoiaN

WsLwsAc )
pieey agnd

uoRa0ad (113
PUE AUNUILIOD

souR|jjaAINg
BB UO AU
® Bupcuon
@ajape g
poddns ssauisng

£23jA195 AlDsiApE
' AdoqunSay

S¥ °ePIS



Page 47

saflieyo jeuoiiou (B spnjoxs aaoge sainBy ainypusdsa jsuU sy
SADqE O SeeN

ooc'aiz'E (oat'20a) {ooa'seal loog'zLz) 0OL'SZLE 006'Z8L 003561 ooL’se 0oL’k 00840 H

toos'vesl (oos'0zs) {ooo'rh 008'¥Z9 CORZSE 00%'}G 005's ooz oce'Ble uagRGS Uy g B ruEy
L1153 5 w s oni'ss ooa'sL 0oS¥E oL Oog'eE Buuumg fawabmun
oozl foe's2) £ {ooz12 ooy'sac coR'zel 00ZEE 008’ ool 00202 Uegoaioid [mu3wuomg
oazisk - E R 00’251 CO5'EE oobek - 5 aez08 Kpjes simodiog wm..
[oov' ) (eoe's) - (oae'sh ans's oos'e ]} = ] 2 e Bog msnur] m
0og'te (ans'sas] - {oa6'sgL) onc'szz oo:'ns ooxol oan'es # 00T BEL PauDE 5
BOgBSE (oas's) - {ooz's) o0z'2ak [iatiFa oas'se ooL's - a0L08 awis b
2 (ous'19) (oac'sH) foor'sel L' T ousT o' = Q0§08 N B J0f 05 w
008268 = (oas's) = {oos's) oos'tap oco'es i cos'a - 005157 &ajes g paod
ook = LU ™ foag'sLl ono'sk = o009l " J e 2Rmd

3 3 3 3 El 3 3 E 3 3 3

ST Ry ]
fET]

LG T

sutupdoiddy IHOIN SSORD ssqun

aanypuadx jaN jo sisAleuy - Buisnoy 216a;EnS 3 YiEaH

S22IN0Ssay

9% SPIIS



Page 48

(1uswanoidwi g 3 Y1|eSH d1[qNd ‘gSY ‘034Q) SITIAISS [I0UNOI PIJUBYUS JO Sulpuny [BUIBIXd J13ylin} 91eiausd o} Sulwly
Suiuies] aua18AY poo4 13 193.1Q POO J3JES ‘dvd 01 Umop — swodul Suimoud ‘quediyiusis Sullesauss mou Ajajes pood "3
*aW02 01 19118q ‘@W00U] 31elauag 0] SieaA € 1se| Jono uiliels aJe Seale 32IAISS J3Y10 INg [041U0 35ad AQ pajeuiwop S| 3WO0dUl 2AI193]3

jjeaH |EJUBLLLONALS

(se2urr0s ||8) aWOIUl SNUaA3l

635709 |028'2L5 86127 215'S67 | SOZE8Y ZHO6EF| pgaimoy] g
006'ESE |9.6'8VE|LEE'E08|B1L°0Le | 28268 |Sv9'le|  Buisuaon

650'45Z |¥¥8'Eec|L08°L9) (#6.LBLLIBLE0GE(L9E'02L |  IBIOYINS "H'Y

000'6Z | 000'LL | O£9E | - % - Bujpun; Jauyed
00G'444 |988'191(900°90) [€¥8°92L |/82'G0L | 61’48 | BUIOOUI BARIAT
oep't | OBP'L | WYL | 0987 | 0L0% | 08 sauly

092'4 | 099'E} | LEY'DZ | ¥OS'8 | LIBTL | 168 | SIS00 passAcIsy
699'cE | 698'9E | 00E'9E | 88S'LY | LLL'UE | LEv'e | 999) Aomels
ﬁﬁ% LLI9L02|91/SL02 |S4 /102 |vL/EL0E |EHzLoz | adh awoauy

dnoub uol129101d 211gnd

L¥ SPIS



Page 49

‘Aianjjap pup ubjsap 22iMas (|plnauaidaiiua) papullw-ssauisng pup 320dwi-ybiy ‘Bupiulyi-piomiof
4No U] JUBWISIAUI UO UIN3al (01UDISGNS pub Uolubodal anjpA PappD |12UN03 3Yy3 U3 O3 YIoM
'siapjoyaxypis pup siauriod yym A|as0ja BuLjIom — SI0YISIA pUD SassauIsng

‘sjuapisa. ino Jof s3aadsosd aininf pub afif Ajiop anoidwi A|qpinspall pup sa31AJas JUaj|aaxa Janlaqg

103 51 uejd Jeah a3.y3 siy YSno1y) UOISSIW YI|ESH [BIUSIUOLAUT INQ

suojeAoUUl pue s3ssaons wody Buiuies| g eoioeid poob jeuoissajoid Bugesisuowsg -
SAPUNWIWOD |e20] Jo Hoddns uj Ajgso|d Bupiops -

sdiysuonejas Buiuieisns Ajjleninw pue Buosns Buipjing -

anjea jealb Buusyo pue uea|, buuuny .

~u3n|ap am Aem ayy ul pauue|d-||am pue anpoecid Bulag

ssuwayl buimno-ssoud

ue|d aoadas Jead ¢

8% apPIIS




Page 50

pauuejd majaal Buppewyouaq 1 @ouswlouad Aipede] «

Buisuaon

[enau-3502 A|abie] Bujwodsq o Wie Yylim s32|aes 102U BuieselN .
pug|bug AN Ss0J0e 331A435 [013U0D 359d |1DUned paplefal Aybiy Isop -
|011U0D) 159d

(esnqe soueisqns ‘yieey |ejuswl ‘6a) sasned jool 03 Bumab pue uonusasid
uo buissnooy aainlas Buiddsis-100p, PassNIC) JaWolsND pue ues| Ajsnbiur -

suaplem Bop Inolaeyaq |e10s-11ue pue aouesinu asIoN

sassaulsng Yum sdiysuoiepal pue spoyiaw Bulbueyd ul puncib
mau BupEalq 51 1BY} WES) ||BUS B 10} PEOPHOM 3518AIR pue BuiBus)jeys Asp «

Kiajes aoejdyiom i Yyijeay 11od ‘[osiuod 8seasip snolajul ‘poo

ASUON 104 anjep 13 bup

Jeulyou=y

6% 2PIS



Page 51

Jeuonieiadg
[euonesadg
[euohesadg

|euopadg

|euopesado
|euopeRdg
Jeuopeiado
[eucne=dg

Jeuogesat

aieiodiog
jeuopesRd

meiodioy

Y3
Yy
YEH

YEH

YBIH
YAH

481

YIH

YIH

£33
..;_u.__.;u_: E 8107 / L10z3133e) LT0T { 9102 My 10} RI[PU] AIUFUWIOHIL
.

9J1U32 3Y1 18 LEIS YUM ‘DALIP JUsWaAcIdWI SNONUIIU0)
8uiyoeod ul Sujuiesy Josiaiadns

SUOI1BSIaAUOD 3dUBLWIOLId AJYIuoA

ouewopad pajoadxa Jo Allie|d yjuow-Ag-yiuon
sue]d ea.e 92IAI3S [ENUUY

iSND0j SJUBLIOLISd

uolielien 3uiSeURAl .

sainseaw Ayljigede) .

SaWI] pUI-01-pPUI / Isuodsal [NJSUIUESW T
s3uned 10edwi 921AJ3S / UOIIDRJSIIES

:"8'9 @sodund, 301A495 PaIIUBD-IRWOISNI 103]J24 SAINSLIW IDIAISS A
:S3INSEaW 3JIAIBS

panis|duwios
s F 00T suop2adsu) auafEA pooy A5 uBjy Jo anuTIEy
Aieap %00T HOOT
Apeakien majnal Japun SUSIA T
AEadeyey %007 $600T
Apiaenty M4 2PN %ETL
Apmrng. ey sapun shep Suppom Tpp.
Aueay Mmana) sapun | palishes 0zET 0 %9'96
{s2asul) siep Bupjiom g'E
Aol 3tnal JapUn (sv) shep Buptiom £'9T
{s30asu) shep Buppiom T
Ayavon mapai Japun [s14) sAep Buppom 8T
Auautent %0'06 WEL'EY

Ueld @2UBWIN)iad

05 @pPlSs



Page 52

INOIABYS( |BID0S-IIUR 10} 9pew suouaAlalul Ajjes buiddsisioop, L/

(69+ s1 Led JuswaSeuew Ul 33UIPI4U0I, BY] 10} UOIIRIIP 18U 3yl pue ‘sued 334y} Ul paje|ndjed a.e s3ullel) [[BISA0 /8+
1|NsaJ 19U “Supjel suo 1sea| 1e Aq pauasiom 9¢T - panosdwil €7z :s3unel aualSAy pooy Ul [9ARI] JO UOIIBIIQ, SISSDUISNY POOJ TEE T J0) sBunel auaI18AY pood

W

- aEioM BNl ¥
pnew
s3uaIAP ON

L+ 10100
oy

T+ dojog
w01 aun

£+ 0o
yanu Kiep

s1ybIyB1y soueuLIopad R SYNSaU 8DIAISS

aoURLINdal Bunuaaaid sandae
AyBiy ‘peduwi aamsod %gg 'uoiIdesnes %eg Buimoys Buiddsis-ioop, uopuasasiul Alieg .

,PRYsIIeSSIp 10U, %G/ ‘PRUSHES %E Sy -
:sasen uonn|jod pue 9IuUBsINU UNOINBYSQ [2I20S-UY

suoiebisanul 79 S1USPIDIE BJ0W ‘suoisdsul peanpay -

fyajes 19 yieeH
/g+ sbupes auaIBAY Ul [BABL] O UOHDRIIP BARISOd -
,poob Alsp, 13 ,PO0D, § 10 ¥ %1°88 'Palel-€ %ESE -
:aua|BAy pood .

|041u0D 159d %@ E6 UOIDRISTIES JAOISND)

saniAfoe 301AI8s sl-yBiy Jo uone|dwod %001 -

LS @plIs



Page 53

uonesiuebio ue se 03 suop, buisg - UOI1ESI[RI21WILIOD 3|geujelsns
wawuolAus Buneiado pue [eaiy1a 1o) punolb ayl 9zIas «
xa|duiod A|Buisesiou) ue 10y Aj@3enbape SSIHUNWWICD YIm
se2ialas Bulddinba pue Buuedald « juswabebus ino Jo ainjeu ayl abueys .
(f9n0d21 147) 4821410 pedusuRdxs BuIsoT « sdiysuoneas Bupiom asopo 8o «
sawweiBoid sbueyd 1 JuswaAcidw)
@21n8s-ul Loddns o1 Abedey . sisunied swos Ag uswabebua
Bujuies| jeuonesiuebiy . |nyesodind aiow o3 Buipes] suoneAouu|
i $82IN0534 Aljigeidepe ‘A1igixa)d
Bupuomiau 73 Bululel} [BUCISS3J0Ld - ssauaAisuodsay -
Auoedes quauniniay .« 3sipadxg .
inowing ‘anbije} < ues| Asa Buluuny . S[oAT] JUSWIWIWOD JEIS »

SISAjeuy 1OMS

¢S *PIS




Page 54

"anuueo diysiaulind ayi Aoy

"panoidu]

MDY J5NU SI9WO0ISNI IN0 0] 831135 ay] Uay Jay1aboy jjam Bupiom aip A3y J1 10y3 upaw Ajuo uoa siyy ~doys ay3 ujyim sqol |jo 4of A3ijiqisuodsal awos
1d2220 |0 A3y] D “WDS] D SD J2712q YI0M 03 W335 JJoIs ay1 ‘sdoys ay3 ujylim spaip iayio panoidu] os[o sny ‘sapinoid AJ1oyiny Alowlid 10431 34njonas eyl e

‘sanss| A1afos poof

jjo fo Buipupisiapun Jaisna [fois ay1 buinib sny ‘s333ys Buliojuow YyI0MIadod Ino pasoidw] pub pajjijdwis Aj10aib anoy am QH3 [030] 3y} Jodiay ay1 yum e
"aA0qD 3y] fo asnp23aq Builpy aualbAH poo4 Ursaiods 1Saybly 3Y] panaiyio anny 3| e

“0M] 3Y] UIaM]aq diysuoiinjas BuiyIom J3s0j2 b 01 paj SBY yajym SEANP 1847 pub S,0H7 JO UOIUIdO JU2I3JJIP D 2ADY MOU JJ7s pup sdoys 4no Jo yoog e
yiomiadod paiinba. ayl Buibpupw uf 153431uf 1930246 3301 mou pup A13fvs poof fo bUIpUDISIZPUN 131030 D anpy Hols ayl e
‘YUM [D3P 3M S3[JI0YIND £ 3YI SS0J00 UOIIDSIPIDPUDIS e

"SMojjof sb paisi ‘uonnsiunbio

N0 Ul Yum spuawanosdwi Auow paajiou aaoy am Ayuoyiny Aipwilid ay1 ul ujof pun A3ioyiny (107 3yl Yum diysiauiod axo] 01 payso bujag asuis ,

S[Peqpos] JoWo3snD dIysisulled AIIOUINY AJBWLd

o sy s psm gy s o b ey

| £16¢ Aseeuet Lt g

| ') woras A

| SOHIE) g | soujiny unig

R

UoIsiaA alland
ue|d Aouabiawg AunwwoD
uoyeH
lrpunas Aug Jeiseaue
AN 0D AL

LISV INVL

€9 SPIIS



Page 55

"U93Mm1aq ul sjunowe pue (38plyY Ha1Imiog Sewoy] ‘1S ‘UoleH ‘uole)) 000‘0TF-000°63F 01 dn (H y3m 2uA|S) 0SHFTF WOJ) PALIeA SIUNOWY

"241u9) Allunwiwo) 98piy pue yainyd sewoy] 1s :uoneiedatd U| Xz
“(a8eyA Ul
1n2 Jamod Jy 9€ € Joj YdIe U] P31BAIDY) 139(|3) J9AQ PuUe (ueld Julor) UolInH 1S3Ld 73 YoImiog Haa7 Yum Agad] ‘9lepJan|ls ‘uolepn (uoI1R|dWOod BULBIN X G
1S9H Y1M BUA|S QuUj0d PUBBpUNS ‘UOLIBAQ ‘BJOWUISNT YMON 13 Uole) ‘18)|3) JoylaN ‘Yulojule?) ‘uojjeH :suejd [euoiesadQ X / e
101 p3| Jey 0S sey SIyL

"s|[ey a3e|jlA pue $3J3u32 AJJUNWWO0I JO JaGUINU B 4o 32UdI[ISa] Y1 3aoidw 01 [eaddy pool4 aJiyseauer

343 wouy syuedd Jo pyeme ayl Aq paisisse Ajjeaus sem xom sy -ajdoad ajqesauina Aue Ajejnaiued pue AJUNWWOod 2yl J9ye »oo] 01 ueid |ed0[ e JudwWI[dwil
PInod Aay) Asussiawa peatdsapim auning Aue ui 1eyy os suejd Aouagiaws Ajunwwod dojaAap 0] Wayy 1SISse 01 J3JJ0O UB Y1IM PI1IBIU0I 249M S|12unod ysiued ||y
isue|d Aslunwiwa)

.. P175,3166iq - 12BDUDIA] [DI3U3D) BUUDUIM] UI[O)



Page 56

‘2J1yseaue ssoloe sa0iAas Sujuue|d Aq uonydope Joy aoueping Ajljenb Jie jo Juswdo|aAsp ay3 pa| sey J) J91SeduE]

"asned

1004 23 03 198 pue 22ua.IN2aJ JuaAa.d ‘png Byl Ul 3l gSY diu 03 uSISap 22IAIBS BY] pPUE 31|04 3JIYseaueT yim Suimoss diysuolie|al Sunom 3] s 321AI3S
S1Y1 INOQE JUAIALIP S 1BYA\ 'SI201L0 gSY awii-1ied Jayping om] Suilnioss 14els 0] 1noge aJ4e am ‘synsal AjJes poos umoys sey 21135 IN0IABY3(] [B1D0S-1UY
"JUBWAVJI0UR JO} 128 Y] Ul, %6°0 Sulujewsal

9y1 yo1ea 0] paey Sunjom ale am ‘%1 66 S 31ed dn-yaid Sujnoy Sop 8yl uoseas ,ueq Yoeaq, Sulia1Ud MOU ‘SI0UBJ0 JO 3SUEl B 10J PIAISS $3J110U Ayeuad
paxI4 "JUaWaa.Se [2A3] 201AI3S B JPUN JeaA pJiy) S SULISIU S| 321A13S 3yl SULIBAII3P [12UNOD PUB JSPUN} 3Y3 SE [12UN0) UMO] SqWERIAION YIim SuLisulied

*SjUBI[2 awodul-1aygiy 1e Sujwie SIIAISS 19e4U09 Jo 33Ukl e Sunayiew pue Suldo[3AIP |0J1U0D 1534

'si013l4doud ssauisng pooy
AQ panlaaal [|am uaaq sey (1pne uopdadsui-aid pue sdn-Jels ssaulsng Mau 10} 92IApe pue poddns ssauisng SUlIajJo SDINIBS 3|geadiey2) 12aJ1q pood 18jes

*SUU| [RIDUIAOIG Yum diysisulied Yy e 1oy Supedasid mou pue Suiuig 73 Jeg uosjpwey) yum paisiua diysisunied Ajoyine Asewnd yunoyg

aouepinB Buiuue|d Ayijenb sie apim-Alunod payaune| g padoPasg

22IAI9S 42010 JNOIARYSY |BID0S-11UY PR1EDIPSP E PAONPOIIU] -
821AJ8S 19210 JuBWRdIoug bulnoy Boq psiesipap ayl pays!|qeiss A|ind -
(S1/102) deek 8seq U0 g7z dn ucnelsusb swosul [oJU0) 153 -
$3553UISNg P00} O} IIAISS 12311 POC 43JBS JO UdIINPoIu] -

swayas diysiaupied Auoyiny Alewild ayl jo buluayibuais .

papuiw Ajjeniawwos 40w ‘Bupiom Jo shem g sdiysuolejal meN e

MIIADY JBBA SNOIADI(

7S @PIS



	Agenda
	5 Performance and Service Accounts - Health and Housing Service (excluding Council Housing)

